OiL CONSERVATION CaOMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

May 10, 1966

0il Conservation Commissien
Box 200G

Santa Fe, New Mexice

Attn: Mr. A, R, Ulibarri
Dear Al:

Following Is a review of what has happened on the well which
Is iocated 530/N and §90/W Scctlion 35-30N-14W.

The well was drilled by Compass ixploration in Aprii 1960 snd
was completed as a gas well in the Dakota Formatien, |t was
glven an allowable in April 1960 and produced inte 1961,

in August 1961 they attempted a workever on the well and it was
net successful. The well was plugged and abandoned in April
1962. To this point we have a complete file on this well and

| am sure that you do tee.

In March 1965 Thomas A. Dugan filed a Notice of Intention te
re-enter and attempt a Frultland completion, | have talked to

Mr. Dugan this merning and he states they did re-enter the well
but they neglected te file forms indicating this., This they

sgy they will do immedistely. | understand they did drill eut the
plugs to the Frultland, ran and cemented casing and completed a
small gas well; however it was not large enough that they ceuld
secure a pipeline cennection. The present status is that It is

a shut-in gas well In the Frultland Fermatlen,

Compass replaced the original well with the Aztec #1-% well which was
located 790/N and 1650/W. 1 suggest that you file this letter
in the file fer the T.A. Dugan Aztec #1.
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Yours very truly

ECA: ks Emery C. Arnold
Superviser, District #3
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